



ENGLISH LANGUAGE DEPARTMENT

Amira

Hasan

Contact

Address:

AL Majmaah, KSA

Phone:

+9665 46303557

Email:

a.emad@mu.edu.sa

Personal Details

Nationality: Egyptian

Place of Birth: Egypt

Gender: Female

Marital Status: Married

Summary

Dr. Amira is an Assistant Prof. of Applied Linguistics in the Department of English, College of Education, Majmaah University. She has a teaching experience of more than 10 years in Egypt and in KSA. Dr. Amira is interested in Applied Linguistics, Methods and Teaching Strategies, Literature and Translation.

Skill Highlights

- Teamwork and collaboration
- Time Management
- Attention to Detail and Organization
- Responsibility & Accountability

Experience

- Assistant Professor of Applied Linguistics. Department of English 2019-2023
- Quality Coordinator of the English Department, College of Education, Majmaah University in 2021-2022.
- Member of Quality Assurance Unit in the College of Education, Majmaah University 2021
- Member of Academic Accreditation Unit in the College of Education, Majmaah University 2022-2023
- Member of the Academic Accreditation Committee, in the Department of English, College of Education, Majmaah University 2023
- Quality Coordinator of the English Language Program (Female Section), College of Education, Majmaah University in 2023
- Member of the Self-Study Report Preparation Committee.
- Member of the Curricula and Study Plans Committee.
- Member of the Courses Reports Committee.

Education

- Ph.D. in Applied Linguistics, Zagazig University
- M.A. in TEFL, Zagazig University
- BA English Literature, Zagazig University

No	PUBLISHED REFEREED SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH
1.	“ The Effect of Learning Styles Based-Activities in Improving EFL Students’ Vocabulary Acquisition and Retention” A published research in (The Magazine of the Faculty of Education, Zagazig University, 2013)
2.	A published research in (The Magazine of the Faculty of Education, Benha University) entitled "The Effect of the Lexical Approach on Developing the Communicative Competence and Linguistic Awareness of the EFL preparatory School Students" (2016).
3.	"The Effect of the Humanistic Approach on Developing the Communicative Competence of the EFL preparatory School Students" (A published research in (The Magazine of the Faculty of Education, Benha University, 2017).
4.	Developing EFL Students’ Chunking Awareness in Writing Research Abstract (2019) A published research in (The Magazine of the Faculty of Education, Benha University)
5.	
6.	
7.	

No	Conferences, Seminars, Symposiums, Workshops
1.	Workshop presented on: Developing Your Life Skills, Academic Advising Unit, English Department, 2019
2.	Workshop presented on: English Language for Academic Study, 2020
3.	Training Program presented on: English Teachers Competencies, Alumni Unit, English Department 2020
4.	Workshop presented on: Avoiding Plagiarism in Writing, Training Unit, English Department, 2020
5.	Seminar presented on: The Humanistic Approach based-instruction VS. the Lexical Approach based-instruction, Scientific Research Unit, 2021
6.	Workshop presented on: APA Citation of References, Training Unit, English Department, 2021
7.	Seminar presented on: Authentic Assessment, Scientific Research Unit, English Department, 2021
8.	Workshop presented on: Writing Research Introduction, Training Unit, English Department, 2022
9.	Online Workshop about Techniques of using the Quality Platform to fulfill course and program reports, Deanship of Development and Quality, 2022 and 2023

10.	Online Symposium on Experiences of Majmaah University Programs in Obtaining Academic Accreditations, Deanship of Development and Quality, 2023
11.	Online Workshop on the "Characteristics of an Effective Faculty Member." Deanship of Development and Quality, 2023
12.	Online Workshop on "Techniques for Preparing Course Specification and Course Report.", Deanship of Development and Quality, 2023
13.	Online Workshop on: "Measuring Performance Indicators and Benchmarking." Deanship of Development and Quality, 2023
14.	Online Workshop on: "Graduate Attributes and Learning Outcomes.", Deanship of Development and Quality, 2023
15.	Workshop on: Opinion Surveys and Their Reports." Deanship of Development and Quality, 2023
16.	Workshop on: Techniques of Writing the Self Study Report. Deanship of Development and Quality, 2023
17.	Workshop on: Quality and Excellence Forum. Deanship of Development and Quality, 2023

No	Sample of Community Service Activities
1.	
2.	
3.	
4.	
5.	